MINUTES OF THE DISABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING

ELK GROVE CITY HALL July 20, 2022

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Karen called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

Members Present: Karen Grussenmeyer, Bruce Cager, Ann Hennessey.

Members Absent: Ted Clark, Steven A. Capps.

Staff: Jerome De Verrier, TranSystems

Christina Castro, Capital Programs Division Manager

Sam Grimm, Sr. Civil Engineer Keith Jukes, St. Civil Engineer

Jim Ramsey, Risk Analyst/ADA Coordinator

2.0 APPROVAL OF PAST MEETING MINUTES

Ann motioned to accept the April 2022 meeting minutes, Bruce seconded the motion. Motion passed 3 Ayes.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

None

4.0 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS/POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 SUBJECT: Laguna Creek Trail & West Stockton Blvd. Multi Modal Improvements and Elk Grove Creek Trail Gap Closure

Jerome said Laguna Creek Trail is primarily a pavement rehab project. It's federally funded so there's a requirement to upgrade all non-compliant curb ramps within project limits. Currently it includes upgrades to 34 ramps. He mentioned that Pinkerton Park has no parking next to it, so you have to park on the other side of the street and use the crosswalk. The City is exploring adding six street parking to the side adjacent to the park. They'll do the research to determine ADA requirements. They're planning on a crosswalk at Crichton with a flashing beacon. Jerome described the existing multiuse trail starting at Pinkerton Park that goes all the way to the bridge to Laguna Creek and is about 2800ft long. They're rehabilitating the surface and looking at creating a link from the trail to the sidewalk. They're working on design along with the ElkGrove Creek Trail project Looking at construction starting in early 2024.

Jerome introduced the Elk Grove Creek Trail project and that it connects Laguna Springs Drive to Oneto Park to the west. This is a new trail built on an already very flat existing grade. A retaining wall will be added to ensure stability, and a guard rail will be installed at appropriate points along the retaining wall. Along with these improvements, they're looking at possible street parking at Colton Park and Rain Garden Park. They will look at ADA requirements for on-street parking. They will review the possibility for a mid-street crossing as well.

The committee overall liked the projects and will provide any further individual member feedback to the project manager through the committee's Staff Liaison.

5.0 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE

Ann mentioned the Inter-regional Laguna Trail Master Plan is having a town hall at District56 on Aug 4th at 6pm – 8pm.

6.0 COMMITTEE COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The committee would like to invite Ofc. Chris Cahill and Ofc. Jen McCue to talk about homelessness.

7.0 ADJOURNMENT

Ann moved to adjourn at 7:01 pm. Bruce seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Ted Clark
TED CLARK, CHAIR

DISABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

J Ramsey PREPARED BY:

JIM RAMSEY, RISK MANAGER / ADA COORDINATOR